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sentiments opposite to Iiis will very readily turn to account. But,
avoidiug any general discussion, allow me to glance at sone, matters
of f4ict.

Dr. Fe'rrier says, ln your last number, page 326
"It lins been statcd by sone of ourselves, that our Churcli lias Ixid no test imony

to Christ bcing Ring of nations-we inean as our brethren liold it. Nov tlîis is
true -in one scuse, for there is no sucli doctrine as theirs, and -e ivili not submuit
to give our tcstiniony te such a chinicra. But it is net true, in another sense. For
tilt aloiîg, in our testirnonies as a Ohui-ch, me bave ninintained net only the bead-
ship of Christ over Uis Churcli. but Uis licadship over ail things besides; and this
coîîiprehetsds, anong ail othier ti9what the Scriptures iean by the nations,-
the licathen, or, in generaiI, allm kL not inclndcd in the Christian Chur-cl.
Those wlio are acq uainted with our te4sitionies. andc sone other writings, flot
officiai. such as IlGib's Di,-piayt," whvichl hiave aiways been lield in respect among
us, but from whichi it would be unreacisonabtlle te mnake quotation4z, kiîow that the
tgrent doctrine of the universai, leadship of Christ bas by us beca iuvariably main-
taiuced."

Now, Sir, 1 suspect Dr. F. hiere refers to a paper of ine in your
number for Augyust, in which I say, page 242 :-&" 1 mnake boid to
affirrn that our Churcli hias no doctrine on the points respecting
whviceh Nve are blarned for -not declaringr oursels-es. Whoever talks
about that doctrine talks about a nonentity-a thing which exists only
in iswnimagination." Supposingr this to have given occasion to
the Doctor's remarks, I begy to saý, first, that iù ivas not of thé reality
of Cln-ists hiendship I w-as speakingy. In the second paragraphi of
iny ])Llpr, 1 had, lu the distinctest nianner, acknowledgred not only
the hieudshilp or Christ over t.he Churchi, but Bis absolute and un-
]iinited, suipremiacy-l-lis headship) over the universe. The ditference
between uis and our brethrcin, I said, respected the species of goverii-
nient w-hieli Jesuis Christ exercises over the world; and it w-as inainly
with reference to this point thant I ineant to say our Churcli had no
doctrine; that w-hile soine of us. to a great exteint agreeci with thie
F3ree Church, others of us thought quite differently. Seconldly, I
beg to sajy, 1 did not speak of wlbat 1,ag been hield, but of w-bat is hield.
I was at cotisiderable pains to show that certain articles once adopted
by soine of the branches out of' which our Church w-as formed, bad
now lost ill their authority. I arn stiil of opinion that our Chnrch,
as au orgaid bo-,asn ocrn on the point iu question; and
1 subînit tlîat if 1 bc iu error, the proper mode of refutiugt nie is by
producing the document.

Again. Sir, I observe that Dr. F. speakiîîg of your correspondent
Q2i8i," to w-homn lie -pays a compliment says tliit that wvriter lias

judicious1v shiewn that the passage in the end of I>sAlM xxii. is IlPro-
plietical reièringic to wvhat W.as then future, narnely, tp the Gospel
age, W-len Christ, c aving finishied bis riather's -%vork during bis hiui-
liation, liad zill power given to lmi iu heaven and on earth." Now,
-unless 1 an muach it*ken, the view of 'IlQut*vs," page 298, la that
the period referred to w-as not only future -when thc isalm w-,as 'writ-
ten, but la future stili-that it is the period when al the ends of the


